
Lynbrook Union Free School District 
Request for Proposal for After School Care Program 

Opening April 7, 2022 
2:00 PM 

Proposer’s Questions and District Responses 
 

Update March 30, 2022 
 
Please provide the desired program time for the after-school program.  What time would you like the 
program to end in the evenings?  
 

The program will begin immediately following dismissal and continue through 6:30 PM. 
  
If possible, please provide the average daily attendance in the after-school program for each school 
building.   
 

Current enrollment: KC – 37, West End – 45, Waverly – 24, Marion - 60  
Approximate daily enrollment: KC – 30, West End – 40, Waverly – 20, Marion - 50  

 
What is the current rental rate paid to the district by the current provider? 
 

No rental rate is paid to the district for the use of the facilities. 
 
Under Proposal Presentation (Page 21).  Do you have a NY State license to operate childcare? If yes, 
what is the licensing agency and provide the name and contact information for the agency? My 
question- We operate in 10 States and the District of Columbia. All our programs are either licensed or 
license-exempt, depending on the requirements of each state. We do not have any programs 
operating in NY for the 2021-2022 school year, however if awarded, we would become licensed to 
operate programming at each site, prior to the first day of school. Does this disqualify us from 
applying?  
 

If you do not have a licensing agency, you would not be disqualified to apply. The winning bid 
would be expected to work with the Division of Child Care Services through the Office of 
Children and Family Services to register the after-school care program and apply for a license to 
operate the program in Lynbrook. 

 
Why is this going out for bid? 
 

The current contract has exceeded the number of extension years and as such requires a new 
bid. 

  
Will programming take place at each of the 4 schools or just the 3 Elementary Schools? 
  

A separate program will operate at each of the four elementary buildings (the Kindergarten 
Center, West End Elementary School, Marion Street Elementary School, and Waverly Park 
Elementary School). 

 
 



How many children currently attend the afterschool program at each campus?  
 

Current enrollment: KC – 37, West End – 45, Waverly – 24, Marion - 60  
Approximate daily enrollment: KC – 30, West End – 40, Waverly – 20, Marion - 50  

 
What amount do parents currently pay for afterschool programming?  
 

5 days per week $289.00 per month 
4 days per week $245.00 per month 
3 days per week $202.00 per month 
2 days per week $143.00 per month 
1 day per week $96.00 per month 

 
Do parents pay weekly or monthly?  
 

Parents pay monthly. 
 
What are the projected bell times for the 2022-2023 school year?  
 

Kindergarten Center 8:30 a.m. – 2:30 p.m. 
Marion Street 8:30 a.m. – 3 p.m. 
Waverly Park 8:30 a.m. – 3 p.m. 
West End 8:30 a.m. – 3 p.m. 

 
What is the current percentage or dollar amount of revenue share? 
 

The district currently receives 6% of revenue share. 
 
Are there any classroom rental fees, outside of the revenue share?  
 

There are no fees charged for the use of facilities. 


